

RABIUL HASSAN

Web Developer

SUMMARY

A passionate Full-Stack Web Developer specializing in front-end and back-end development. Experienced with all stages of the development cycle for dynamic web projects. Well-versed in numerous programming languages including HTML5, Laravel, PHP,, JavaScript, TS, CSS, Bootstrap, and MySQL. Strong background in project management, Communication, and customer relations.



EDUCATION

Hangzhou Dianzi University

- 2019-2020 (HSC)

Satkania Govt. College

- 2019-2020 (HSC)

Satkania Model High School

- 2017-2019 (SSC)

SKILL

Laravel	<div><div style="width: 80%;"></div></div>	80%
PHP	<div><div style="width: 96%;"></div></div>	96%
MySql	<div><div style="width: 94%;"></div></div>	94%
Vue JS	<div><div style="width: 30%;"></div></div>	30%
Jquery	<div><div style="width: 65%;"></div></div>	65%
JavaScript	<div><div style="width: 70%;"></div></div>	70%
TypeScript	<div><div style="width: 60%;"></div></div>	60%
Bootsrap	<div><div style="width: 92%;"></div></div>	92%
HTML	<div><div style="width: 98%;"></div></div>	98%
CSS	<div><div style="width: 80%;"></div></div>	80%
Hardware	<div><div style="width: 55%;"></div></div>	55%
Dart	<div><div style="width: 85%;"></div></div>	85%
Flutter	<div><div style="width: 60%;"></div></div>	60%

RECENT WORK HISTORY

Jr. Laravel Developer

Dev-Zar, Virtual IT Company

- Integrated third-party services and APIs, Create API for Mobile Apps.
- Database Design
- Communication, Collaboration, Test Application

Nov 2021 - Present

Full-Stack Developer

Callnsolution, Bangladesh

- Design Custom Web Applications from scratch and Implemented responsive user interfaces.
- Maintenance, Issue Fixing
- Design and maintain databases using MySQL.

Sep 2020 - Sep 2021

Web Design Course Instructor

Satkania CEC, Bangladesh

- taught and facilitated web design courses to a diverse group of students.
- provided hands-on training and guided students through practical projects to reinforce learning.

Feb 2020 - Aug 2020

INFORMATION

PERSONAL INFO

Full name : Rabiul Hassan
Father's Name : Rafiqul Islam
Mother's Name : Rahima Akther
Date of Birth : 10 January 2002
Nationality : Bangladeshi
Religion : Islam
Marital Status : Unmarried
Gender : Male
Height : 5 Feet 7 Inch
Weight : 60KG
Blood Group : O+
Present Address : Hangzhou, China

CONTACT INFO

Phone : +86 183 2441 5205
WhatsApp : +880 1601308010
Email : rabiulhassandev@gmail.com
Website : www.rabiulhassan.dev
Facebook : /rabiulhassandev
LinkedIn : /in/rabiulhassandev
GitHub : /rabiulhassandev

EXTRA SKILLS

HIGHLIGHT

- Time Management
- Self-motivated
- Communication
- Adaptability
- Learning Capabilities

OPERATING SYSTEM

- Windows (Very Good)
- Linux (Good)
- Centos (Good)
- Ubuntu (Basic)

LANGUAGE

- Bengali (Very Good)
- English (Very Good)
- Hindi (Good)
- Urdu (Avarage)
- Chinese (Basic)

